
NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City Clerk by e-mail 
at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting.  An attempt will be made 
to make reasonable accommodations. 

 

 BUILDING CODE 

BOARD OF APPEALS 

 REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
 

Theodore Dziurman, Chair; Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks, Michael Carolan, Brian Kischnick 

   

July 9, 2014 3:00 PM LOWER LEVEL 
  CONFERENCE ROOM 
   

1. ROLL CALL 

 

2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – June 4, 2014 

 
3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAN HEILEMAN OF HEILEMAN SIGNS, 1814-1816 
MAPLELAWN (Suburban Hyundai, Suburban Infiniti) – The petitioner is requesting a 
variance to allow 5 ground signs where the sign code limits the site to 3 and to install a 
475 square foot ground sign where code limits the size to 200 square foot:  1) the ground 
sign measuring 475 square feet in area will replace the existing “Hyundai” ground sign; 2) 
an additional 37 square foot ground sign; and 3) the continuance of an existing 12 square 
foot ground sign. 
 

CHAPTER 85.02.05 (C) (5) and TABLE 85.02.05 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JENNA AND MATT SADOWSKI, 1446 PEACHTREE – This 
property is a double front corner lot. As such it has a required front setback along both 
Peachtree and Kings Point. A variance to install a 6 foot high privacy fence in the required 
front setback along Kings Point where City Code limits the height of fences to 48 inches 
high and non-obscuring at this location. 
 

CHAPTER 83 
 
C. VARIANCE REQUEST, BARBARA YOLLES FOR UNITED SHORE FINANCIAL 

SERVICES LLC, 1414 E MAPLE – To allow the installation of a 585.36 square foot wall 
sign where the Sign Code allows only one wall sign. Variances were previously granted to 
allow the existing wall signs. 
 

CHAPTER 85.02.05 
 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 
 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
7. ADJOURNMENT 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3344 
www.troymi.gov 

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us�
http://www.troymi.gov/�
mailto:planning@troymi.gov�


BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 4, 2014 
 
 

1 
 

Chair Dziurman called the Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals to order at 
3:00 p.m. on June 4, 2014 in the Lower Level Conference Room of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 
Members Present: 
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
Gary Abitheira 
Teresa Brooks 
Michael Carolan 
 
Absent: 
Brian Kischnick 
 
Support Staff Present: 
Mitch Grusnick, Building Official/Code Inspector 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
Also Present: 
Attached and made a part hereof is the signature sheet of those present and signed in 
at this meeting. 

 
2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 
Moved by: Carolan 
Support by: Brooks 
 
RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the May 7, 2014 Regular meeting as submitted. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
3. HEARING OF CASES 

 
A. VARIANCE REQUEST, SCOTT N. SCHUMAKER, 3216 ADAMS – This property is 

a double front corner lot. As such, it has required front setbacks along both Adams 
and Newgate. The petitioner is requesting a variance to install a 6’ high privacy 
fence in the required front setback along Newgate where the City Code limits the 
height of fences to 30”. 
 
Mr. Grusnick reviewed the variance request. He reported the department received 
no responses to the public hearing notices. Mr. Grusnick said it appears the existing 
fence along Upton is located in the City right of way and informed the Board the 
applicant would have to relocate the fence off the right of way should the variance be 
granted. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 4, 2014 
 
 

2 
 

The applicant, Scott Schumaker, said the existing fence is in disrepair. Mr. 
Schumaker said the new fence would be installed in the same location and indicated 
a privacy fence would provide safety and security for his children and dog. 
 
There was discussion on: 
• Historical data of property as relates to existing fence. 
• Fence perimeter does not enclose house. 
• Specifications as relates to a non-conforming fence. 
• Required 25-foot corner clearance in place with existing fence. 
• Characteristics of property as relates to double front corner lot and adjacent 

church. 
 
Chair Dziurman opened the floor for public comment. Acknowledging there was no one 
present to speak, the floor was closed. 
 
Moved by: Abitheira 
Support by: Carolan 
 
RESOLVED, To grant the variance request as submitted to replace the existing 
fence with a 6’ high privacy fence in the same location as the existing fence except 
where it is on City right of way (along Upton), for the following reason: 
 
1. The petitioner has a hardship or practical difficulty resulting from the unusual 

characteristics of the property that precludes reasonable use of the property. 
 
Yeas: All present (4) 
Absent: Kischnick 
 
MOTION CARRIED 

 
4. COMMUNICATIONS 

 
None. 

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
None. 
 

6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS 
 
None. 



BUILDING CODE BOARD OF APPEALS – DRAFT JUNE 4, 2014 
 
 

3 
 

7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
The Regular meeting of the Building Code Board of Appeals adjourned at 3:15 p.m. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
  
Theodore Dziurman, Chair 
 
 
 
 
  
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 
G:\Building Code Board of Appeals Minutes\2014\Draft\2014 06 04 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 





3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAN HEILEMAN OF HEILEMAN SIGNS, 1814-1816 
MAPLELAWN (Suburban Hyundai, Suburban Infiniti) – The petitioner is 
requesting a variance to allow 5 ground signs where the sign code limits the site to 3 
and to install a 475 square foot ground sign where code limits the size to 200 square 
foot:  1) the ground sign measuring 475 square feet in area will replace the existing 
“Hyundai” ground sign; 2) an additional 37 square foot ground sign; and 3) the 
continuance of an existing 12 square foot ground sign. 
 

CHAPTER 85.02.05 (C) (5) and TABLE 85.02.05 

 

























evanspm
Typewritten Text
92.50 sq ft











3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JENNA AND MATT SADOWSKI, 1446 PEACHTREE – 
This property is a double front corner lot. As such it has a required front setback 
along both Peachtree and Kings Point. A variance to install a 6 foot high privacy 
fence in the required front setback along Kings Point where City Code limits the 
height of fences to 48 inches high and non-obscuring at this location. 
 

CHAPTER 83 

 







 

 

Jenna Sadowski 
1446 Peachtree 
Troy, MI 48083 
 
City of Troy 
Building Code Board of Appeals Application 
 
June 3, 2014 
 
Dear Building Board of Appeals Members, 
 
My husband and I would like to apply for a permit to install a 6ft PVC privacy fence for 
our enclosed backyard. We also request permission to have this fence be placed eight feet 
from the sidewalk parallel to Kings Point (current fence is 14 feet from sidewalk), to 
better utilize a large amount of unused space on our property. As our property is a corner 
lot, we are told a variance is required.  We have many reasons we would like to install 
above mentioned fence. 
 
1. We plan to install a swimming pool, and safety is our primary concern.  A six foot tall 
PVC privacy fence would help deter entry of passersby, primarily children. 
 
2. Improving the appearance of our yard. We would like to install the fence using 
uniform materials for a cohesive appearance.  Publicly viewed exterior area (along Kings 
Point) would include ornamental landscaping ( i.e. arbor vitea, hastas).  
 
3. Last fall, we rescued a small-breed dog.  Unfortunately, he can slip through the four 
inch openings of our current fence, requiring us to cable-tie unsightly rabbit fencing to 
the bottom to prevent escape.  He also enjoys barking at all pedestrians and bicyclists.  A 
privacy fence would remedy this situation. (The neighbors would appreciate it also). 
 
4. Privacy is very important to us, and currently non-existent.  Our wonderful home is on 
a corner lot with plentiful foot traffic. Everyone walking by is found staring into our yard. 
 
 
Please consider our request for a permit to install a 6ft privacy fence. 
 
Thank you, 
 
 
Jenna Sadowski 







From: Robert Herzog
To: Planning
Subject: Variance at 1446 Peachtree Parcel 88-20-23-180-013
Date: Sunday, June 29, 2014 8:59:06 PM

I'm Robert Herzog and I live at 1414 Peachtree Dr, Parcel 88-20-23-180-009.      
 
Subject: Request for 6 foot high privcy fence at 1446 Peachtree Parcel 88-20-23-180-009.
 
I enjoy living in a Troy subdivision which has codes that limit the type of fences and buildings that can be placed
on the property.  I support the restriction on six foot high obscuring fencing because it detracts from the appeal of
the neighborhood.  I don't like the looks of a house that has a privacy fence, it has the look of an old time fort in
the backyard.  I have visited areas where everyone had a privacy fence and don't like the look of it.
 
Further these fences are high maintenance, after 5 or 6 years they require maintenance to maintain a neat
appearance,  Many in our subdivision are not maintained and look worn and are breaking down. 
 
I would like to store my boat on my property, but cannot due to subdivision limitations. 
 
Please deny this request for a fence variance.
 
Robert Herzog
reh2@wowway.com
 

mailto:reh2@wowway.com
mailto:planning@troymi.gov
mailto:reh2@wowway.com


3. HEARING OF CASES 
 

C. VARIANCE REQUEST, BARBARA YOLLES FOR UNITED SHORE FINANCIAL 
SERVICES LLC, 1414 E MAPLE – To allow the installation of a 585.36 square foot 
wall sign where the Sign Code allows only one wall sign. Variances were previously 
granted to allow the existing wall signs. 
 

CHAPTER 85.02.05 

 











23544 Hoover Rd
Warren  MI 48089

T: 586-759-2700
F: 586-759-2703

Sales Person: Paul Deters Drawn By: Connie Fotiu Date: 5/5/14 Work Order#: File Name:
ShoreMortgage.cdr

Revision: 6/18/14 

This drawing and design/layout is the property of Metro Detroit Signs. The use of which in part or in whole is not permitted without prior written consent from Metro Detroit Signs.  All rights reserved. Copyright 2006 

Proposed

Using PSV for windows and Paint for dryvit. 
PMS colors are as follows:
· Blue is Pantone 072 C (CMYK 100/95/0/3)
· Orange is Pantone 1505 C (CMYK 0/56/90/0)
· Grey is Pantone Cool Grey 4 (CMYK 27/16/16/0)

Shore Mortgage

25’ 10”

40’ 6”

33
Sq. Ft.

33
Sq. Ft.

137
Sq. Ft.

468
Sq. Ft.

1046.25
Sq. Ft.

576.58
Sq. Ft.

137
Sq. Ft.

64
Sq. Ft.

64
Sq. Ft.

Existing

257.74”
x

76.92”

137.67
Sq. Ft.

257.74”
x

76.92”

137.67
Sq. Ft.

156”

31.81”

41.46”

31.81”

77”x77”
41.17
Sq. Ft.

77”x77”
41.17
Sq. Ft.

119.43”
x 

131.97”

109.45 Sq. Ft.

119.43”
x 

131.97”

109.45 Sq. Ft.

evanspm
Typewritten Text



Art Institute
46.4 Sq. Ft.

Shore Mortgage
60 Sq. Ft.

UWM
60 Sq. Ft.

TO BE REMOVED
USFS

200 Sq. Ft.

Art Institute
200 Sq. Ft.

evanspm
Typewritten Text








	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	June 4, 2014

	3. HEARING OF CASES
	A. VARIANCE REQUEST, DAN HEILEMAN OF HEILEMAN SIGNS, 1814-1816 MAPLELAWN (Suburban Hyundai, Suburban Infiniti)
	Application
	B. VARIANCE REQUEST, JENNA AND MATT SADOWSKI, 1446 PEACHTREE
	Application
	Public Comment

	C. VARIANCE REQUEST, BARBARA YOLLES FOR UNITED SHORE FINANCIAL SERVICES LLC, 1414 E MAPLE
	Application



	4. COMMUNICATIONS
	5. PUBLIC COMMENT
	6. MISCELLANEOUS BUSINESS
	7. ADJOURNMENT



